TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: August 9, 2016

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Contract Service -0- Progress (M A P)
CO1707

Lynne Rogers wishes to enter into a contractual agreement defining the
guidelines and requirements with MS Action for Progress (MAP) Head Start
Program to provide meal services to Head Start Centers. Service dates will be
from August 10, 2016 to June 3, 2017.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Contract Service $60/day MS Action for

Progress (M A P)
C0O1708

Lynne Rogers wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with MS Action for
Progress (MAP) Early Head start Program to provide meal services to Northside
Head Start Center and Haven Acres Head Start. The professional dates are
scheduled for August 10, 2016 through June 30, 2017.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Operations Contract Service $11,753.12/yr UniFirst Corp
C01709

Operations wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with UniFirst Corp to
provide uniform rental service to TPSD Maintenance Department at a cost of
$22,753.12 for a two year term.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Tupelo Middle Professional Development $10,996.00 Kagan Professional

Development
CO1712

Dr. Peasant wishes to enter an agreement with Kagan Professional Development
to provide professional consulting to Tupelo Public School District. The
professional dates are scheduled for September 12-15, 2016.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

‘k*none**

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY




**none**



